Alanoud F. Algahtani

From: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 6:16 PM

To: Huda M. Algahtani

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh; Alanoud F. Algahtani
Subject: RE: oo Jl cabl b galll jrosgi ygu wily dsbal

Thanks & Best Regards,

Mohammad Y. Alshaikh 2702-Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Director of Finance and Operations Unit 406 Tower (C) 4" Floor

Awtad Company Riyadh 12633-7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:4966 114115500
M :+966 580703078
E: Malshaikh@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

From: Huda M. Algahtani <116@awtad.sa>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Alanoud F. Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>

Subject: FW: ool Cika) Calbgalll g e 3l) a8l
dana /ALY

Thanks and Regards

Huda Huda M. Algahtan 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
HR Officer Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia




Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966

Email 116@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa

From: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 8:24 PM

To: Huda M. Algahtani <116@awtad.sa>; Alanoud F. Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>
Subject: Re: eyl Cala) Cabgall) padgi ygi oIy 48Ul

(S

Al )y 3 allall g slaie V) ey dilal) slaie Y dalall s oY) paall Callall 1 5 olia) allall (ya gesd

Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
CTO, Awtad

Mobile +966 50 529 8203
Email aalshaikh@awtad.sa

From: Huda M. Algahtani <116 @awtad.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 11:58:37 AM

To: Alanoud F. Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>
Subject: (o)l Cala) Calbgall) jadgd ygd L3Iy d8Ls)

3 giall 53

s 3 e B2 e Calhgall cpaal ade 5 jaed 63 8 gl sl Calal Cala gall 350 Gady Lay (e Hllane JELY) ae Al AG8. s
tannd el Bl o ALalS 8 R )l (e e g el Gl ) Gy aensd 1 gl Calh sl sale) e Gy

23 ey a5l ol

EAVENP PR P

Huda Huda M. Algahtan 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
HR Officer Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966

Email 116@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa




